UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FELO NY

EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR TRANSPORTATION OF MATERIALS INVOLVING
THE SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINORS, NOTICE OF SENTENCE
ENHANCEMENT AND NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL NUMBER:
V. * SECTION:
JACK S. LABROSSE * VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 2252(b)(1)
* 18 U.S.C. § 2253
* * *
The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT 1

(Transportation of Child Pornography)

On or about July 18, 2010, within the Eastern District of Louisiana, and elsewhere,

JACK S. LABROSSE, defendant herein, did knowingly transport, any visual depiction, that is

images and videos of child pornography contained on a Hewlett-Packard laptop computer, in or

affecting interstate or foreign commerce, by any means including by computer, and the

production of such visual depiction involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit

conduct and the visual depiction is of such conduct.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(1).



NOTICE OF SENTENCE ENHANCEMENT

Now comes the United States of America, by and through Jim Letten, the United States
Attorney for the Eastern District of Louisiana, to give notice that on or about February 2, 2001,
the defendant JACK S. LABROSSE, was convicted of one count of Possession of Child
Pornography, Case No. 00 CF 183, in the Criminal Court of Manitowoc County, State of
Wisconsin. Because of this conviction, if the defendant is convicted for violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 2252(a)(1), the defendant’s sentence will be subject to a minimum
sentence of imprisonment of not less than 15 years and a maximum sentence of not more than 40
years. Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(b)(1).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

1. The allegations of this indictment are re-alleged as if fully set forth here, for the
purpose of alleging forfeiture, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253.

2. If convicted of the offense or offenses set forth above, JACK S. LABROSSE, the
defendant herein, shall forfeit to the United States any and all materials and property used and
intended to be used in the receipt and possession of visual depictions of minors engaging in
sexually explicit conduct, and any and all property, real or personal, constituting or

traceable to gross profits or other proceeds obtained from the offense. Such property includes,



but is not limited to, the following specific items found by law enforcement on or about July 18,
2010:
1) Hewlett-Packard Laptop Computer, serial number CND9171YVT.
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